Washington, D.C. 20520

‘ FEB 6 2003
SECRET

(UNCLASSIFIED WHEN SEPARATED FROM ATTACHMENTS)

Case Control No. 200204017

Requester: Stephen' Stogﬁwe%% -3
- {7
TO: NASA a B 0
Code P/FOIA Officer - Room 8079 > M
300 “E” Street, §. W. o <«
Washington, D. C. 20546 - P om
o © O

FROM: ~f;¥/uMargaret P. Grafeld . m i

/’/”.Director
Cffice of IRM Programs and Servi N
SUBJECT:

Referral for Concurrence‘in ReWeaee

The attached Department of State mater:

the above dase appears also to be of . intere

Lal requestad in
£ j ¥
‘agency.

Qur preliminary determination is thakt

document riumbered 4c¢ should be declascified qna/ i
releaged with two excisgions.

Before we take flnal action, we ask that you review
this material. We are also seeking the concurrence of the
Department of Defense.

Please address your reply to A/RPS/IPS, Room
6001, SA-2, Department of State, Washington, D.C

L&, 20522-5001.
Cite our case control number and return the document as -
received. If you request w1thhold1ng$ on behalf of your
agency, please provide appropriately marked copies as well
ag denial authority and appeal information.
Attachments:
One document,

totaling 15 pages
Copy of request letter
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